From: O'Reilly, Thomas

Sent; Sunday, Becember 19, 2010 7:.05 PM
To: Black, Katherine

Subject: Re: Final Documents: TSA, Part II-
Thanks

From: Black, Katherine

To: O'Rellly, Thomas

Sent: Sun Dec 19 18:24:51 2010

Subject: Re: Final Documents: TSA, Part I

Nothing yet - Il check before bed and send anything then.

Katherine G. Black

Qutreach & Communications

Natlonwide SAR Initiative Program Management Office
202-353-5365 (Office)

BB)Katherine.Black@usdoj.gov

nsi.ncirc.gov

From; O'Rellly, Thomas

To: Black, Katherine

Sent; Sun Dec 19 18:21:48 2010

Subject: Fw: Final Documents; TSA, Part II

Thanks Kate is there an advance on the article? | will be In Va but out of pockst from 6 am until about 2 ish - maybe have
a window aroud noon

Black, Katherine; [BFGNCIGE)
B8

h O'Rellly, Thomas; [(IXGINGIIEA(®)] b(3). (b) (6)

Sent; Sun Dec 19 18:15:06 2010
Subject: RE: Final Documents: TSA, Part II

Attached are updated documents — Top Line Messages and Privacy Fact Sheet. Based on Kate's Input, the name was
correctly replaced and we modified the 3" bullet on page 2 of the top line. | have attached new PDFs of both

documents.

Thanks everyonel
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Sent: Sunday, December 19, 2010 6:04 PM _
mmmerineﬂlack@usdoj.gov‘; (b) (6}. (b) (7)(C) ; Jamie Smith; HICGHDIE®)
: ; Carl J Kropf; 'Dean,Boyd@usdoj.gov’; )R EI{sI RSeS| ; Jayne Neumann

; thomas.o'reilly2; REREREES SIE

r

Re: Final Documents: TSA, Part II

The Post web site is promo-ing an on-line chat with Dana tomorrow on TSA Part Deux. It's scheduled to start at 1pm.

From: 85
Sent: Sunday, Decambar 19, 2010 05:26 PM

To: ‘Katherine.Black@usdoj.gov' <Katherine.Black@usdoj.gov>; B
Jamfe Smlth G, 7 ((“)

HiD) (6), (b} (7THC)

Subject'Re' Final Documents TSA Part I

Thanks Kate. WIll make those changes.

From; Black, Katharine [mailto:Katherine.Black@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Sunday, Decamber 19, 2010 05:21 PM

H(b) (B), (b) (7HC) ‘Jamie Smith; K¥8 HG, 7(C) (DHS)
(% (FBI) <43 i(C >; Carl J Kropf; KNS ; Boyd, Dean (NSD)

7(C 6, 7(C) >: Jayne Neumann

SubJect Re Final Documents.TSA Part 1T

Apologies, | was referencing the toplines document. Also, the 3rd bullet point on page 2 is not accurate. The Natiohwide
SAR lInitiative (NSI) Program Management Office is housed in DOJ Buraau of Justice Assistance. While the NSI
coordinates closely with DHS, DOJ has the lead for the NS,

Thanks,
Kate

Katherine G. Black

Outreach & Communications

Nationwide SAR Initiative Program Management Office
202-353-5365 (Office)
{BB)Katherine.Biack@usdoj.gov

nsk.ncirc.gov

3, € >; O'Rellly, Thomas; SIS (CTR) (DHS)
Sent: Sun Dec 19 17:14:28 2010
Subject: Re: Final Documents: TSA, Part II
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Kate:

Which document? Thx,

Director of Communications

for Intelligence and Analysis

Office of Public Affairs
. LS. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

‘ | CRZ(S %6, 7(C)
. 7(C) f3.6 h(3), (b} (6)

(NSD) (SMO); . [GDES. 7(C)

All - I had hot seen these before now. Please note that the name of the office is the NATIONWIDE Susplcious Activity
Reporting (SAR) Initiative (NS1}, not hational as is listed in bullet point 3,

Thanks,
Kate

Katherine G, Black
Outreach & Communications
Nationwide SAR Initiative Program Management Office
202-353-5365 (Office)
BB)Katherine.Black@usdoj.gov

nsi.neirc.gov

(DHS); KNl | o (DHS); (S

b(3), (k) (6) Boyd, Dean (NSD) (SMO); Black,
Katherine; [iNE(®

Sent: Sun Dec 19 16:47:15 2010
Subject; RE: Final Documents: TSA, Part 11

Here are the toplines as they stand now. {with additional pages of specific tps to follow in the dog)

|
. |
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Thanks everyone,

Director, ODNI Public Affairs
Phaone;
Cell;

Emalil;

From: [(BIGOIGIE)

Sent: Sunday, Decamber 19, 2010 4:44 PM
To: b)Y (6), (b) {(7HC)
(NSD) {(SMO}; kathertne black@usdo; goviDX
Cer dnl-pao
‘Subject: Re: Final Documents: TSA, Part 11

; Carl J Kropf; G Bovd, Dean

5.6 ]

Are you planning to send out top line msgs today or after we see the story?

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Director.of Communications

for intelligence and Analysis

Office of Public Affairs

1.5, Department of Homeland Security
Washlngton D.C. 20528

From: E f 3
Sent; Sunda December 19, 2010 04:15 PM

0(3). (b) (6)

> Boyd, Dean
black@usdej.gov>;

6, 7(C)

Sub]ect' Final Documents: TSA, Part Il

All -

Thank you for all of your input and weekend hours to finalize the attached documents. This would not have heen
possible without your expert input and outreach,

For your records, attached are the coordinated final documents on: 1) eGuardian/Guardian FAQ; 2) SARs and NSI FAQ;
and 3} Protecting Privacy — Fact Sheet on Civil Libertles.

Please iet me know if you have any questions or concerns. We'll be on the outlook for the article tonight,

Regards-
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3,6

Office of the Director of National intelligence
Chief of Staff, Public Affairs Office

3.6
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Erequently Asked Questions on
Guardian and eGuardian
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10, What specific legal anthorities, arrangements, and /or agreements authorize the
collection of information?

The FBI is assigned the lead role in investigating terrotism and in the collection of terrorism
threat information within the United States by 28 C.F.R. § 0.85 and Annex II to National
Security Presidential Directive 46. In addition, the Intelligence Reform and Terrorism
Prevention Act requires the President to establish an information sharing environment for
sharing terrorism information in a manner that is consistent with national security and
applicable legal standards pertaining to privacy and civil liberties, Purther, the President's
National Strategy for Information Sharing supports the eGuardian initiative; it identifies
suspicious activity reporting as one of the key information exchanges between the Federal
Government and State and local partners,
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Frequently Asked Questions on
Suspicious Activity Reports and the Nationwide SAR Initiative
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